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From: 	 illariffart COL - SJA 
Sent: 	 uesda Au ust 31, 2004 12:03 PM 
To: 	 OL SJA 
Cc: 	 LTC - SJA 
Subject: 	 e p 

11111, just so you are in the info loopal. 

Co ne , Army 
Staff Judge Advocate 

U.S. Army Forces Command 

4041.1office 
404 	cell 
404ffrari fax 

	Ori• inal 
From: 
Sent: ues 
To: 
Cc: 
Su 

is* 
I have to go to Capital Hill wit 

detainee abuse investigations and 
ID on this Thursday AM and brief staff members on CID 

osecutions worldwide. 

	

AIMOne of the cases that I will get ask -bout is 	-summarized by CID as follows: 

(5)  Date of Occurrence: 11 Sep 03. Re orted by the 4l -D on 15 Sep 03. 
Unit: D Co, 4th FSB, 4th ID 

	

Synopsis: At the Forward Operating Base P 	orse detention facility, an Iraqi detainee NW 
died while in US custody. An enlisted Soldier while on and duty, failed to follow the ROE and shot the 
detainee who was standing close to the perimeter wire. 

Status: .Case closed. The Soldier was charged with urder. Soldier was reduced to E-1 and 
administratively discharged in lieu of trial by court-martial (014 	-CID469). 
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